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	Geneva, 7 June 2016
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TSB Collective letter 12/11
	-	To Administrations of Member States of the Union; 
-	To ITU‑T Sector Members;
-	To ITU‑T SG11 Associates; and 
-	To ITU Academia

	Tel:
	+41 22 730 5858
	

	Fax:
	+41 22 730 5853
	

	E-mail:
	tsbsg11@itu.int 
	

	Subject:
	Approval of draft Recommendation ITU-T Q.3960 “Framework of Internet speed measurements for the fixed and mobile networks” deferred to SG11 meeting,
Geneva, 27 June – 6 July 2016


[bookmark: StartTyping_E]Dear Sir/Madam,
I would like to inform you that the approval of the draft Recommendation ITU-T Q.3960 “Framework of Internet speed measurements for the fixed and mobile networks” has been deferred to this SG meeting by the Chairman of Study Group 11, in consultation with TSB and in accordance with Recommendation ITU-T A.8, § 4.4.2, as will be reflected in TSB AAP-82. This deferral is due to the number of Last Call comments received during the Last Call period from 16-01-2016 until 12-02-2016.
The final version of draft Recommendation ITU-T Q.3960 “Framework of Internet speed measurements for the fixed and mobile networks”, as modified during the comment resolution period, will be submitted shortly for consideration and approval as TD 1186 (GEN/11).
I wish you an enjoyable and productive meeting.
Yours faithfully,


Chaesub Lee
Director of the Telecommunication
Standardization Bureau
International Telecommunication Union • Place des Nations • CH‑1211 Geneva 20 • Switzerland 
Tel: +41 22 730 5111 • Fax: +41 22 733 7256 • E-mail: itumail@itu.int • www.itu.int • CCITT/ITU-T 60 years

ITU-T\COM-T\COM11\COLL\12ADD1E.DOC
image1.png
4

IRY)




image2.jpeg




